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Cycling Eventures Pty Ltd 
PO Box 1692 
Margaret River, WA 6285 

 
Mr Stuart West 
General Manager 
Forest Products Commission WA 
 
 
19 January 2023 
 
 
Dear Stuart, 
 
RE: FPC acquisition of land at Mount Folly, Nannup  
  
We are excited and encouraged to hear that FPC’s plan to expand the Folly Plantation area through 
the acquisition of additional land is moving forward. 
 
As you are aware, we have been operational in the Shire of Nannup since 2016, when we moved our 
headquarters and major events to the town, including the Tour of Margaret River (TOMR) Pro Am, 
which is now Australia’s largest road race for teams, and the SEVEN Gravel Race, which is now in the 
UCI Gravel World Series, and will be the host of the 2026 Gravel World Championships. The FPC’s 
support with both these major events has been greatly appreciated. Indeed, our partnership with 
FPC is the cornerstone of the success of the SEVEN Gravel Race. 
 
For the last two years we have been working with a range of public and private stakeholders in the 
Blackwood Valley area with a view to establishing the Blackwood Bike Park. This park would be the 
largest bike park in the country for all forms of cycling. The township of Nannup, which will be the 
gateway to the Blackwood Bike Park, is strengthening its reputation as the new ‘cycling central’ of 
WA. With the TOMR Pro Am Road Race, the SEVEN Gravel Race in the UCI Gravel World Series, and 
the recent opening of the Tank 7 MTB Park, Nannup is already offering unrivalled opportunities for 
all forms of cycling.   
  
We firmly believe that the acquisition of the additional land by FPC, and the expansion of the FPC 
owned and managed Mount Folly Plantation, will present an unparalleled opportunity to create a 
unique off-road recreational precinct for Nannup and the Blackwood Bike Park. This precinct will 
have the rare feature of offering trail heads for cyclists and hikers right in town, without the need to 
drive out of town to reach the start of the trails.  
 
The terrain of Mount Folly is almost incomparable in terms of offering outstanding gravel and MTB 
cycling experiences. Currently, the North Folly Plantation, bordered by Folly Road, Estate Road and 
Northside Road, is an excellent gravel riding area, as the existing plantation roads provide 
challenging climbs and thrilling descents. However, access to this area is becoming challenging, as 
it is currently surrounded by privately owned landholdings. The acquisition of the additional land by 
FPC will resolve these access issues. Moreover, every trail builder I have taken up into this area has 



 2 

been astonished by the potential to create long, falling trails that flow back into town. “Genuinely 
world class” seems to be the common sentiment. We believe that, with the entire Mount Folly area 
under the ownership and management of the FPC, the opportunities for recreation and community 
access to this magnificent terrain can finally be realised. This will draw cyclists to Nannup in even 
greater numbers, providing an economic and social benefit to the town that will assist further with 
the native forest transition.  
   
It is worth noting that the Asplin Arboretum, bounded by Asplin and Tantalum Roads, falls within the 
proposed acquisition area. Significant remnants of this nearly 60-year-old arboretum remain intact 
and include some magnificent stands of conifers from over 20 different countries, some of which are 
now rare and endangered. We believe this an arboretum worth conserving, rehabilitating, and 
opening to the public, as its flow of pathways provides a wonderful experience for nature walkers, 
and the stands of conifers that remain provide opportunities for seed banking and other community-
based and led conservation activities. 
 
We commend Forest Products Commission WA for having the vision and resolve to acquire 
additional land and expand its area of operation on Mont Folly. We wholeheartedly believe the 
benefits for Nannup and the Blackwood Bike Park will be significant. We wish you the best of luck in 
the final stages of acquisition. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
  
Brendon Morrison  
DIRECTOR 
CYCLING EVENTURES PTY LTD 
ABN: 151 6589 1921 
 
M: 0447 002 861 
E:  brendon@cyclingeventures.com  
W: https://cyclingeventures.com 


